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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:56 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - Huge Keystone Showrooms Update and Sale! *  *

 

 
 

 ** Huge Keystone Mineral Update and Sale 

** 
 

The Second Day of the Double Keystone Mineral Sale! 

The first day of the Keystone Mineral Sale is in the books and what a day it was! 

We saw dozens and dozens of specimens find new homes yesterday and the sale 

is not slowing down today. Now is the time to visit the showrooms if you haven't 

already and make your reserves. I'm adding additional new items to replace some 

of the specimens which sold and I'm also accepting offers on other minerals from 

the Exceptional, Tucson, and Denver showrooms as well. I can't give the same 

double keystone discounts on items from those showrooms of course but the 

discounts will be quite large to say the least as we continue with our website sale. 
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How does the Sale work? Every specimen in the Keystone Showrooms is shown 

with its original price and discounted price (Usually around 50% of the original 

price). During the Double Keystone Sale, the discounted price is discounted a 

second time by another 50% for a huge double discount in the range of 75% 

off the original price. These are our lowest prices ever and specimens usually 

sell very quickly so please reserve your favorite items as quickly as possible! 

 

Nearly 300 Fine Mineral Specimens at 75% Discounts! 

There is no Limit and Layaways are Available! 

Purchase as many Discounted Specimens as you Like! 

 

Link to Keystone Showroom 1 
Link to Keystone Showroom 2 
Link to Keystone Showroom 3 

  

* Thank you for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

New Tucson Showroom Update Coming Soon! 

  

 * Beautiful New Specimens From The Tucson Mineral Show 

* 

 

Watch for the Next Update Notice! 
  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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